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	DATE: 
	January 27, 2005

	TO:


	CBFWA Members

	FROM:


	Rod Sando, Executive Director

	SUBJECT:
	Notice: Meeting Location Change for the 1/31/05 Emergency Members Meeting - Executive Session


Emergency Members Meeting
Executive Session
Monday, January 31, 2005
10:30 A.M. – 3:30 P.M.
@
Note Location Change
Red Lion Hotel at the Park

Phone: 509.326.8000 
303 W. North River Drive

Spokane, WA  99201

Conference Line (503) 229-0191, Ext. 7099
Draft Agenda – Version 2
	ITEM 1:
	UCUT Policy Letter – Warren Seyler, UCUT Chair
· Provide historical context of the letter
· Summarize the issues outlined 

· Discuss UCUT’s ideas on next steps

	ITEM 2:
	Review Current Decision Making Process – Jann Eckman
· Review the consensus decision making process as described in the Charter adopted in 2000.

The CBFWA Charter is posted at http://www.cbfwa.org/files/finalcharter102500.pdf 

	ITEM 3:
	Determine Action Plan for Resolving Issues – Open Discussion

	ITEM 4:
	How to Conduct Business in the Interim – Open Discussion

	ITEM 5:
	February 23 & 24, 2005 Members Meeting

· Discuss agenda topics for that meeting.
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